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Joe Reilly

From: Noeleen Keavey

Sent: 28 August 2008 14:37

To: Joe Reilly

Subject: FW: Greenstar Enniscorthy:W0241-01

FY1

Regards
Yvonne

From: Yvonne Furiong
Sent: 28 August 2008 11:40

- To: 'Darragh Cullinan’
Subject: Greenstar Enniscorthy:W0241-01

Daragh, thank you very much for getting back to me.
| am now going to go ahead with this licence application based on the figures agreed. Thanks again for your

help, it is much appreciated. &
éo
Best Regards &
Yvonne O&ifz@
F S
S
K
From: Darragh Cullinan [mailto:Daragh.Cullinan@w@??@qé@coco.ie]
Sent: 28 August 2008 10:06 - &&\o\@
To: Yvonne Furlong S

N
Subject: RE: [Possible Spam] Greenstar Enal ;QS} y:W0241-01
O

$\
Yvonne, | wish to confirm that the figures ioted i.e annual total flow approximately (2.3m3 + 1.58m3) x 52 =
202m3/year of BOD approx 3500mg/| a maximum daily flow of 2.3m3 + 1.58m3 =2.04m3 @3500 mg/I
BOD equivalent to a p.e of approximaCt’ely 119 is acceptable to WCC

From: Yvonne Furlong [mailto:Y.Furlong@epa.ie]

Sent: 27 August 2008 16:13

To: Darragh Cullinan

Subject: [Possible Spam] Greenstar Enniscorthy:W0241-01
Importance: High

Hi Daragh,

As per telephone conversation, please find the estimated weekly and daily flows to sewer for the Greenstar,
Enniscorthy facility.
As you are aware these figures are estimates.

Please advise whether Wexford Co. Co. have an issue with these figures.

Best Regards
Yvonne

From: Jim O'Callaghan [mailto:jim@ocallaghanmoran.com]
Sent: 15 August 2008 17:17
To: Yvonne Furlong
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Cc: 'Michael Watson'
Subject: Greenstar Enniscorthy:W0241-01

Yvonne,

The estimated weekly and daily flows to the sewer are as follows:

Wheel wash 2.3m3/week: 0.46m3/day, assuming it is used 5 working days

Floor washdown 1.58m3 per week, assume it is only washed down once per week.
As discussed, these are estimates based on the assumptions given above.

| am away from the office next week, but if you need any further informaiton please contact Miachael Watson, |
his e-mail address is michael@ocallaghanmoran.com

Regards,

Jim O'Callaghan

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants

Tel: 021 4321521 é\é"
Fax: 021 4321522 _ &
Email: im@ocallaghanmoran.com NS
Web: http://www.ocallaghanmoran.com 69?05\0\
SO
. QQ é\&
> &
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DISCLAIMER: This email and any files tra\'lé%@tted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whorrk?l@\( are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender. Please note t any views or opinions presented in this email are solely
those of the author and do not necegsarily represent those of the company. Although the company
has taken reasonable precautions to’ensure no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should
check this email and any attachniénts for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection
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